Peck, Amanda

From: Jennifer Ross [jennifer.ross@tibbalds.co.uk]
Sent: 07 February 2013 10:18

To: Peck, Amanda

Cc: Clough, Nick
Subject: Cycle stores: Parker
Hi

Further to my last email and to clarify cycle storage:

There are actually 75 cycle parking spaces {70 for private) and 5 for social rented.

Then there are 9 additional spaces for Aldwych residents use.

Therefore 83 spaces in total.

Regards

Jennifer Ross
Director

for Tibbalds Planning and Urban Design Ltd

direct dial: 020 7089 2131

tel: 020 7089 2121

fax: 020 7089 2120

e-mail: jennifer.ross@tibbalds.co.uk

website: www.tibbalds.co.uk

Address: 19 Maltings Place, 169 Tower Bridge Road, London, SE1 3JB

Appointed to the HCA Multidisciplinary Panel 2010-2014: www.tibbaldsmultidisciplinary.co.uk
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is covered by legal, professional or other privilege. If you are not the intended recipient you must not use, disclose,

disseminate, copy or print its contents.

Whilst all reasonable means have been used by Tibbalds to ensure that this e-mail message and attachments do not
contain viruses we accept no liability for any loss or damage arising out of or in connection with the receipt or use of

them.

Please consider the environment before printing this emait.
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